CITY OF RAPID CITY

RATPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

INGEHPORATE

i o

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-muil: mayor@mgomrg

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Commyttes
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker _fa.—
DATE: August 1, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to Humane Society of the Black Hills

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Curtis Fischer to fitl the unexpired term of Phyllis Okrepkie, who has
resigned. The details of Curtis Fischer’s appointment are below.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Curtis Fischer Board Member 04/01/2015 voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHI™:

Following is the current committee membership. Curtis Fischer will replace Phyllis Okrepkie in the
listing below.

Nanmie Position Expiration Voting
Jackie Koupal Board Metnber 1170172012 voling
Connie Schooley Board Member 05/01/2013 voting
Teresa Verberg Board Member 04/01/2014 © voting
John Murphy Bourd Member 08/01/2014 voting
Jim Shaw Board Member 09/01/2014 voting
Phyllis Ckrepkie Board Member 04/01/2015 voling
Cheryl Pedersen Board Member (Pres. 2012) 04/01/2015 voting
Ron Sasso Council Liaison 07/01/2013 nan-voting
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EQUAL HOLISING ECLIAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Howard Michael
m

From: websiteforms@regov.org

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:32 PM

To: Peacock Wanda; Kooiker Sam: Howard Michael

Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest Application

The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City website. Here are
the responses given,
Name: Curtis Fischer

Street address: 4538 Rimrock Drive

City, State, Zip: Rapid City, SD 57782

City resident: No

Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 1

Daytime Phone: 685-721-5202

Evening Phone: 60%-787-8621

Email Address: curtisfischer@rocketmail.com

Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Humane Society Board of
Directors (Treasurer)

Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): MBA, CPA Corporate Controller at
National American University

Education, license, certification, & experience: MBA, CPA 5 years of public accounting, 5
years of fortune 500 corporate finance and 18 years as small business owner

Community involvement, activities, service organizations: Served in various capacities with
church organizations for past 25 years

Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to which you
are applying:



